From: Jesse Sorenson <jsorenson@bhec.coop>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:24 PM
To: PUC Docket Filings

Subject: [EXT] New Docket Filing
Attachments: BHEC WREA Agreement.pdf

PUC,

| am sending in for your review a service territory exception agreement between Black Hills Electric Cooperative and
West River Electric Association. | have attached a map and the agreement. The agreement has not come back with
WREA or the landowners signature yet but | will update as soon as it does. BHEC has a line approximately two miles
south of the service request, it will cost an estimated $50,000 to serve these two meters. WREA already has three of the
neighboring properties as exceptions between BHEC and WREA. It will cost WREA approximately $5200.00 to install
power to the two meters the member is requesting, one for a shop and one for home.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Jesse Sorenson

Black Hills Electric Cooperative
System Coordinator
jsorenson@bhec.coop
605-673-4461

Last Name: Sorenson First Name: Jesse Company: Black Hills Electric Cooperative Address: P.O. Box 792 City:
Custer State:SD Zip: 57730 Phone: 605-673-4461 Fax: 605-673-3147 Email: jsorenson@bhec.coop Comments:
Service Territory Agreement between Black Hills Electric Cooperative and West River Electric Association.
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